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Re: Meredith Corporation
Request for Extension of Construction Deadline
Transmit/Receive Earth Station E090050
FCC File No. SES-LIC-20090325-00373

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Meredith Corporation ("Meredith"), licensee of transmit/receive earth
station EQ90050 (the “Station”), we hereby request an additional six (6) months, through
November 5, 2010, to submit a Certificate of Completion for this facility.

The current construction deadline is May 5, 2010, however due to unforeseen
construction delays Meredith has been unable to proceed with construction of the Station.
Consequently, Meredith respectfully requests the Commission to grant an additional six (6)
months, to November 5, 2010, in which to have the Station constructed and operational.

Please feel free to contact me if there are any questions regarding this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

J. Folliard, IIT
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Perry Bradshaw, Esq. (via email)
Mr. Joe Snelson (via email)
Mr. Steve Flanagan (via email)

Kevin P. Latek




